From: Dana Feuerstein

To: Jeremy Compretta; Jonathan King; bmeyers@Ileasing2.com; Jessica Sekinger; Noel Grafe; C] Dunaway; Yadira Y.
Brown

Cc: Sissy Gonzales; Mike Reso; Dana Feuerstein; Elizabeth Thomas

Subject: LEASE FINANCING PROPOSALS - CITY OF BAY ST LOUIS

Date: Friday, August 2, 2024 3:57:23 PM

Attachments: 2020 DODGE RAM 1500 VIN 5222.pdf

2020 DODGE RAM 1500 VIN 0267.pdf
2020 DODGE RAM 1500 VIN 0123.pdf
2021 DODGE RAM 1500 VIN 3976.pdf

Importance: High

We are requesting Lease Financing Proposals for the following:

(4) Dodge Ram 1500 Pickup Trucks
Total quoted price for the (4) Dodge Ram 1500 Pickup Trucks is $74,160.00.

Requested term for lease-purchase is 4 years with annual fixed payments. Any excess costs
including documentation costs should be noted in the proposal along with an amortization
schedule.

Please return proposals via email or in person prior to 2:00 p.m. on Wednesday, August 14, 2024;
the financing is scheduled to be awarded at the August 20, 2024 City Council Meeting.

Dana Feuerstein

Deputy Municipal Clerk / Finance Administrator
688 Hwy 90

Bay St. Louis, MS 39520

Office: (228) 466-5451


mailto:dfeuerstein@baystlouis-ms.gov
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Used Vehicle Sale Form

City of Bay St. Louis
688 Hwy 90
BAY SAINT LOUIS, MS 39520

o

AL
71200

{Purchaser should complete shaded sections)

666 Garland Place

Des Plaines. Illinois 60016
(847) 699-7000 Ext, 3404
Vehicle Remarketing

Wheels Inc

IFAS:2800:0 LABA2

Quote Date: 06/17/2024 03:34 PM
Quote Source; FleetView

Printed By: mbeardsley

Purchaser Information Full Name 2 Address
{Show information us you want it to appear on ("lty of Bﬁy St. Louis 688 Hwy 90
the vehicle's tirle.) City State Zip Code County
Bay St, Louis 39520 Hancock
Home Phone : ‘Work Phone No. Fax Na,
228 466 5531
Optional Mailing Instructions Purchaser(s) Name Address
IF there is ne liea on your vehicle and you would
like Wheels [nc. to mail the title to an address City State Zip Code County
other than indicated in Purchaser Information
Section above, complete this section,
Vehicle Information Vehicle No. Serial No.
2010249470 JC6JR6DT6L.G305222

Year, Medel No, Cylinders, Description

2020 DS1L62 8 1500 Classic 2dr 4x2 Reg Cab 140" WB Tradesman

Company Name
Fastenal Company

Company No. Employce No.

hy

Amount Payable

Purchase Price

Make cheek payable to: Wheels LT Certified $18,300.00
checks or cashier's checks are acceptable. State/Local Tax/Fees
Personai cheeks, drafts and other cumpany S
vhecks are not aceeptable. . - =

Continued Vehicle Protection
Nutice is hereby given that the rights, but not
the obligations, uf Wheels, Inc. and Whecls, Handling Fee
LT under the sale agreement for the vehicle $15.00
deseribed in this agreement have been assigned
to Wheels LT pursuant to an agreement among
Wheels, Inc. and Wheels, LT.

Total Purchase Price - :

- $18,315.00

Place Lien In Favor Of: Lending Institution Attention Of
(If this section is completed, title will be mailed
to the ten holder unless otherwise authorized by Dl:pl. Phone Account #
the lien holder,)

Address City i State Zip Code
Federal Odometer X 1, , state that the odometer

Disclosure Statement

Federal Law (and State Law, if applicable)
fequires that you state the mileage upon transfer
ot ownership. Failure to complets or providing a

imprisonment (1.1, 99-579),

now reads (no tenths) miles

and to the best of my knowledge that it reflects the
actual mileage of the vehicle described above, unless
one of the following statements is checked,

l:l I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge
the odometer reading reflects the amount of
mileage in excess of its mechunical limits.

I:I I hereby certify that the odometer reading is not the
actual mileage. Warning - odometer discrepancy.

lakse statement may result in fines anbor

Hand Print Purchaser's Name (Acknowledge Odometer Disclosure Statement) (All purchasers must print)

>< Purchaser's Signature (All purchasers must sign) Date
Seller's Name
MaryBeth Beardsley
Seller's Signature Date
M/t‘j)lj 3 dﬁ 5 ﬂdnﬁ‘%& 6/17/24

Has Illisyﬁ'lc ever been dumaged, stolen and téﬁrud. or submerged in walcr or has the

poltutiokcantrol system on this vehicle been remdved, altered or rendercd ineperative?

If Yes, please call Wheels' Used
Vehicle Sale Area 847-099-7000

l:] Yes

Company Authorization

(Required it purchuse price is manually entered

Compuny Authorized Signature

Date

o1 chunged.)

X As Is - No War

ranty

You will pay all costs for any repairs. The seller assumes no responsibility for any repairs
regardless of uny oral statements about this vehicle.

06/17/2024
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Amount: $-18,315.00

Statement Description: DDA INCLEARING CHECK
Check Number: 6420

Posted Date: 7/22/2024

Type: Debit

Status: Posted

Iofl 08/02/2024, 8:18 AM






Used Vehicle Sale Form

City of Buy St. Louis
688 Hwy 90
BAY SAINT LOUIS, MS 39520

3{\@0\

666 Garland Place

Des Plaines, Tlinois 60016
(847) 699-7000 Ext. 3104
Vehicle Remarketing

Wheels Inc

3FAS:2800:01LABAI

Quote Date: 06/17/2024 03:39 PM
Quote Source: FleetView

(Purchaser should complete shaded sections) Printed By: mbeardsley
Purchaser Information Full Name > Address 1
(Show information as you want it to appear on Clty of Bay St. Louis 688 HW}’ 20
the vehicle's title.) ci['y State Zip Codc Co‘unty
Bay Saint Louis 39520
Home Phone Work Phone No. Fax No.
228 466 5531
Optional Mailing Instructions Purchaser(s) Name Address
If there is no lien on your vehicle and you would
like Wheels Inc. to mail the title to an address City State Zip Code County
other than indicated in Purchaser Information
Section above, complete this section,
Vehicle Information Vehicle No. Serial No. .
2010237464 3C6JRO6DT2L.G 140267

Year, Model No, Cylinders, Deseription

2020 DS1L62 8 1500 Classic 2dr 4x2 Reg Cab 140" WB Tradesman

Company Name Company No. Employee No.
Fastenal Company 3FAS

Amount Payable Purchase Price
Make check payable to: Wheels LT Certified $1 82300'00
checks or cashier's checks are acceptable. State/Local Tax/Fees
f'ersonal checks, drafts and other company Gigl=al
cheeks are not acceptable, - - .

Continued Vehicle Protection
Notice is hereby given that the nights. but not
the obligations, of Wheels, Ine. and Wheels, Handling Fee
LT under the sale agreement tor the vehicle $15.00
described in this agreement have been assigned
to Wheels LT pursuant to an agreement among
Wheels, Inv. and Wheels, LT,

Total Purchase Price
Place Lien In Favor Of: Lending Institution Attention Of
(If this section is completed, title will be mailed
1o the fien halder unless otherwise authorized by Dept. Phone Account #
the lien holder.)

Address City State Zip Code
Federal Odometer >< I, , state that the odometer I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge

Disclosure Statement

Federal Law (and State Law, if applicable)
requires that you state the mileage upon transfer
ot ownership. Failure to complete or providing o

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

L]
[]

the odometer reading reflects the amount of
mileage in excess of its mechanical limits,

I hereby certify that the odometer reading is not the

actual mileage. Warning - odometer discrepancy.

false statement may result in fines andror

Hand Print Purchaser's Name (Acknowledge Odometer Disclosure Statement) (All purchasers must print)

Purchaser's Signature (All purchasers must sign)

X Date
Seller's Name
MaryBeth Beardsley
Seller's Signature Date
2 W&q 6/17/24

Has thigA/chicle ever been damaged, stolen and

overed, or submerged in water or has the
pollutioh control system on this vehicle been reifloved, altered or rendered inoperative?

1f Yes, please call Wheels' Used
Vehicle Sale Area 847-699-7000

D Yes

Company Authorization

(Required if purchase price is manually entered

Company Authorized Signature

Date

or changed.)

X As Is - No Warranty

You will pay all costs for any repairs. The seller assumes no responsibility for any repairs
regardless of any oral statements about this vehicle,

(6/17/2024
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Amount: $-18,315.00

Statement Description: DDA INCLEARING CHECK
Check Number: 6421

Posted Date: 7/26/2024

Type: Debit

Status: Posted

lofl 08/02/2024, 8:02 AM






Used Vehicle Sale Form

City of Bay St. Louis
688 Hwy 90
BAY SAINT LOUIS, MS 39520

“uin \%0‘207/

(Purchaser should complete shaded sections)

666 Garland Place

Des Plaines, Hlinois 60016
(847) 699-7000 Ext. 3404
Vehicle Remarketing

Wheels Inc

JFAS:1000:0MSHAT

Quote Date: 06/17/2024 03:42 PM
Quote Source: FleetView
Printed By: mbeardsley

Purchaser Information Full Name : Address
(Show information as you want it to appear on City of Bﬂ.y St. Louis 688 ““ry 90
the vehicle's title,) City : State Zip Code County
Bay Saint Louis 39520 Hancock
Home Phone Work Phone No. Fax No.

228 466 5531
Optional Mailing Instructions Purchaser(s) Name Address
If there is no lien on your vehicle and you would x
like Wheels Inc, to mail the title to an address City State Zip Code County
other than indicoted in Purchaser Information
Section above, complete this section,
Vehiele Information Vehicle No, Serial No,

2010237381 3C6IJR6DTSLG130123

Year, Model No, Cylinders, Description

2020 DS1L62 8 1500 Classic 2dr 4x2 Reg Cab 140" WB Tradesman

Company Name
Fastenal Company

Company No.
3F

Employce No.
TAS

Amount Payable

Purchase Price

Make check payable w: Wheels LT Certitied $1 85000'00
checks or cashivr's checks are acceplable, State/Local Tax/Fees
Pessonal checks, drafls and other compuny GHHHY
checks are not aceeptable.
Continued Vehicle Protection
Nutice is hereby given that the rights, but not
the obligmions, of Wheels, Inc. and Wheels, Handling Fee
LT under the sale agreement for the vehicle $15.00
described in this agreement have been assigned
to Wheels LT pursuant to an agreement ansong
Wheels, Inc. and Wheels, LT.
Total Purchase Price i B
© $18,015.00
Place Lien In Favor Of: Lending Institution Attention Of
(I this seetion is completed, title will be mailed
to the lien holder unless otherwise authorized by Dept. Phone Account #
the lien holder.) t
Address Zip Code

City State

Federal Odometer
Disclosure Statement

Federal Law {and State Law, if applicable)
requires thal you state the mileage upon transfer
of ownership. Failure to complete or providing a
false statement may result in fines andfor
imprisonment {*.L.. 49-579).

X

, state that the odometer

now reads {no tenths) miles

and to the best of my knowledge that it reflects the

actual mileage of the vehicle described above, unless
one of the following statements is checked,

D I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge
the odometer reading retlects the amount of
mileage in excess of its mechanical limits.

I hereby certify that the odometer reading is not the
actual mileage, Warning - odometer discreparcy.

X Hand Print Purchaser's Name (Acknowledge Odometer Disclosure Statement) (All purchasers must print)

>< Purchaser's Signature (All purchasers must sigh) Date
Seller's Name
MaryBeth Beardsley
Seller's Signature te
Bearlaloy. 6/17/24

Has lhbd:hiclc ever been damaged, stolen umlguzwcmd, or submerged in water or has the
pollution control system on this veliicle been refnoved, altered or rendered inoperative?

I Y es, please call Wheels' Used
Vehicle Sale Area §47-699-7000.

D Yes

Company Authorization

(Required if purchase prive is munually entered
or changed.)

Company Authorized Signature

Date

X As Is - No Warranty

You will pay all costs for any repairs, The seller assumes no responsibility for any repairs
regardless of any vral statements about this vehicle.

06/17/2024
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Amount: $-18,015.00

Statement Description: DDA INCLEARING CHECK
Check Number: 6422

Posted Date: 7/18/2024

Type: Debit

Status: Posted

fofl 08/02/2024, 8:03 AM






Used Vehicle Sale Form

City of Bay St. Louis
688 Hwy 90
BAY SAINT LOUIS, MS 39520

Nela
\

(Purchaser should complete shaded sections)

666 Garland Place

Des Plaines, Hlinois 60016
(847) 699-7000 Ext. 3404
Vehicle Remarketing

Wheels Inc

JFAS:2800:01LABA2

Quote Date: 06/17/2024 03:30 PM
Quote Source: FleetView
Printed By: mbeardsley

Purchaser Information Full Name Address
(Show information us you want it to appear on C“y of Bﬂy St. Louis 688 H“? 90
the vehicle's title.) City State Zip Code County
- Bay St Louis : 39520 Hancock
Home Phone Work Phone No. Fax No,
228 466 5531
Optional Mailing Instructions Purchaser(s) Name Address
If there is no tien on your vehicle and you woukl
like Wheels Ine. to mail the title to un address City State Zip Code County
other than indicated in Purchaser Information
Section ubove, complete this section.
Vehiele Information Vehicle No., Serial No, s
20102555306 3C6IJR6DT2MGS73976

Year, Model No, Cylinders, Description

2021 DS1L.62 8 1500 Classic 2dr 4x2 Reg Cab 140" WB Tradesman

Company Name
Fastenal Company

Company No. Employee No.

\

Amount Payable

Purchase Price

Make check payable to: Wheels LT Certified $19,500.00
ehecks or vashier's cheeks are acceptable, State/Local Tax/Fees
Persunal cheeks, drafls und other company SO
cheeks are not aceeptable, ) - . '
Continued Vehicle Protection
Nutice is hereby given that the rights, but not
the obligations, of Wheels, Ing. and Wheels, Handling Fee
LT under the sale agreement for the vehicle $15.00
described n this agreement have been assigned
to Wheels LT pursuant to an agreement among
Wheels, Ine. and Wheels, LT,
Total Purchase Price ]
Place Lien In Favor Of: Lending [nstitution Attention Of
(If this section is completed, title will be mailed
to the lien holder unless otherwise authorized by Dept. Phone Account #
the lien holder.) z B
Address City State Zip Code
Federal Odometer >< I, , state that the odometer L hereby certify that to the best of my knowledgo

Disclosure Statement

Federal Law {and State Law, if applicable)
requires that you state the mileage upon (mnsfer
of ownership. Failure to complete or providing a

imprisonment (P.L. 99-579),

now reads (no tenths) miles

and to the best of my knowledge that it reflects the
actual mileage of the vehicle described above, unless
one of the following statements is checked.

L]
L]

the odometer reading reflects the amount of
mileage in excess of its mechanical limits,

1 hereby cerlify that the odometer reading is not the

actual:mileage. Warning - odomeler discrepancy,

false statement may result in fines andfor

Hand Print Purchaser's Name (Acknowledge Odometer Disclosure Statement) (Al purchasers must print)

>< Purchaser's Signature (All purchasers must sign) Date
Seller's Name
MaryBeth Beardsley
Seller's Signature Date
&t Bearctoley 67724

Has thigZehicle ever been damaged, stolen and

overed, or submerged in water or has the
pollution control system on this vehicle been removed, altered or rendered inoperative?

I Yes, please call Wheels' Used
Vehicle Side Aren 847-699-7000,

D Yes

Company Authorization

(Required it purchase price is manually entered

Company Authorized Signature

——t

Date

of changed.)

X As Is - No Warranty

You will puy all costs for any repairs. The seller assumes no responsibility for any repairs
regardless of any oral statements about this vehicle.

06/17/2024
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Amount: $-19,515.00

Statement Description: DDA INCLEARING CHECK
Check Number: 6423

Posted Date: 7/22/2024

Type: Debit

Status: Posted
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